
 

 

 
 
 

ANSWERS TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 

 
 

 
Q1. Section 5.1.1 - item b) refers to two national consultation meetings; does the 
consultancy cost cover the full cost of running these meetings (venue, transport for 
participants etc) or just the Consultant's participation in these meetings? 
 
Response: This is just referring to the consultant’s participation. 

 

Q2. Section 5.1.1 - item d) refers to 200 published copies of the NEMS; can you clarify 
whether the full costs of printing / publication are to be covered in the Consultancy 
costings? Also I'd be grateful if you could confirm that the SoE is not included in this 
component. 
 
Response: Both the NMES and SOE will be designed by a professional graphic designer (paid 
separately  by SPREP) the consultant will be responsible for supervising and providing 
oversight on layout and design including sourcing images and maps and ensuring they are 
attributed and inserted in the report layout. Print and layout costs will be borne by SPREP 
See link here for an SOE layout example http://www.sprep.org/environmental-governance-
monitoring/state-of-the-environment-toolkit 
 

Q3. Is there any restriction on a team submission? 
 
Response: 
None 
 
Q4. What is the anticipated timeframe for the contracted activities? In particular when are 
the workshop planned to be held? 
 

File: AP 4/12/17 

Date: 23 January 2018 

To: Interested suppliers 

Contact: Maraea S. Pogi 

Subject: Request for tenders – Solomon Islands SoE and NEMS Consultant  

PO Box 240, Apia, Samoa  

E: sprep@sprep.org 

T: +685 21929 

F: +685 20231 

W: www.sprep.org 

The Pacific environment, sustaining our livelihoods and natural heritage in harmony with our cultures. 

http://www.sprep.org/environmental-governance-monitoring/state-of-the-environment-toolkit
http://www.sprep.org/environmental-governance-monitoring/state-of-the-environment-toolkit
mailto:sprep@sprep.org
http://www.sprep.org/


 

 

Response: Workshops will be planned with MECDM between 2nd quarter 2018 and 4th 
quarter 2018 depending on stakeholder availability and progress with the products. 
Completion is expected by December 31, 2018.  

 

Q5. Is there any further information available on the purpose and orientation of the two 
planned workshops? Who are anticipated to be the priority stakeholders in each of these 
and is there a thematic breakdown identified, for example, is one intended to be for the SOE 
and the other for the NEMS? 
 

Response: 

Workshops priority stakeholders are identified by MECDM.  The focus of the workshops will 
be to review data analysis conducted by the consultant and refine the draft documents, the 
second workshop will be to evaluate the findings and approve the final documents (both 
NEMS and SOE)  


